GARREY CARRUTHERS
GOVERNOR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

January 5, 1990

BTA 0i1 Producers

104 South Pecos
Midland, TX 79701

Attn: Dorothy Houghton

Re: Maxus B 8026 JV-P #2-N
Maxus B 8026 J P #1-P

Gentlemen:

4-22-34
4-22-34

POST OFFICE BOX 1980
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 83241-1630
(505) 383-6761

Your Maxus B 8026 JV-P #3-B 34-22-34 has now been completed in

the Antelope Ridge Atoka Gas Pool.
R-9009 the #2 well is to be plugged and abandoned.

your intention to P&A.

As required by Division Order
Please file

Also, the acreage in this section was to be realigned so it will
be necessary for you to file a revised acreage dedication plat,

Form C-102, for #1-P.
Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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